Commission	Staff	Emeritus Members
William Fraunfelder III, President	Leslie Favre Krogman	Donald McQuilkin*
Tom Zigman V. President	Sharon Mathaios	Mark Twohig*
Matt Markling*	Mark Walter	
Joe Stolitza		
Art Gold		
Maureen Dowell		
Christopher Mehling*		

Staff and Emeritus Members marked with an * were not in attendance

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:08 pm. Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: August 30, 2022, approved, with correction to attendance, request that survey of the youth baseball groups by the end of September. Credits issued to managers whose teams who were not able to participate in the playoffs, new programs offered in athletics, Mark was talking about the survey and was looking for an October distribution, next meeting date was incorrect needs to be for September 27

<u>Coordinator report:</u> Introduced Ralph Lundberg, Program Planner, who provided the following class information, participation numbers, past and current offerings and feedback.

Aquatics - Foster Pool weekly meetings are progressing. The pool is fully demoed and they are going to begin surveying for the new layout. We are in the process of replacing 2 touch pads and the cart for timing systems in the LHS Pool, in addition they are installing a new boiler right now to be ready for the swim season.

Commissioner Fraunfelder mentioned that the LRST commission would like to provide a presentation to the C.R.E.C. That will be scheduled for our next meeting.

Athletics - Foxx Field update and communication with adult softball managers.

Elementary and middle school visits to better advertise our recreation programming and athletics. The Student Athlete Leadership Team (S.A.L.T.) will be accompanying us with these visits.

Lakewood Community Recreation & Education Commission Minutes for the September 27, 2022 Meeting Taft Center for Innovation

OLD BUSINESS: Feedback for CREC survey, looking for we don't offer this and is this something that our community would want to offer. We want to seek out instructors that would be interested to teach these courses. Whatever feedback provided will be taken into consideration, solidified and provided again for review. Commissioner Stolitza noticed the survey is long as well as the questions. Does the survey asks the questions that are the answers we are seeking. Consider opening the survey with current questions of do you like what we are offering, could we include a link or direct reference to the current booklet

We need to define the goal prior to recognizing the need. You can ask the community If there is a need for marking, but what is our goal for the item to be marketing.

NEW BUSINESS: Mike Dow contacted me yesterday to confirm that the wood was ordered and already received. They have a couple of down days this week due to rain and they are going to begin its construction. He was really impressed with the grain and composition of the wood. I requested completion in time for Friday, October 14th game, he said it will be done, will include the finishing, staining and anchoring. Final decision where will it be placed and what direction - first base side by alumni pavers, facing the baseball field and the memorial plaque on the back of the bench facing the football field.

Comment: Future brochure description information regarding travel for all levels of football

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Next CREC meeting October 25, 2022